

No F-16 888/WL

Deptt. Of Forest (T).

Himachal Pradesh.

Dated, Jhungi..... 5/9/2022.

From :- R.O. Jhungi.

Sub:-

To:- D.F.O. Suket.

Diversion of 1.8272 ha. of Forest land in favour of HPPWD for the C/o link road Chowk to Sandea via Dharjol Ropri Dhar KM 0/00 to 4/810 within the jurisdiction of Suket Forest Division Distt. Mandi (H.P)

Memo:-

"Jai-hind"

05/09/2022 on the subject cited above.

Kindly reference to you whatsapp message on dated

2. As per the report of B.O. Trechh, no plantation has been raised area proposed land in O.D. 210 Gadahach for CA under any scheme in the past. Hence, the report is submitted for favour of information and necessary action please.

92
Range Forest Officer
Forest Range Jhungi.
Distt. Mandi (H.P.)

Divisional Forest Officer
Suket Forest Division
Sundarnagar (H.P.) - 175018